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Date of transcription 07/27/96

On July 21,
Date of Birth (DOB)

Holbrook, New York, elephone number
was contacted. QWas informed of the identity of the
interviewing agents an urnished the following information:

was at Blue
on Wednesda July 17, 1996.

1996

int Beach at approximately 8:30
was there with

an was

sitting on the beach looking south, directly at the ocean.

said that at approximately ten degrees southeast he
observed what appeared to be a red/orange flare in the sky. The
flare seemed to be bursting in an elongated pattern with one end
moving up and the other moving down. This flare then seemed to

\ , explode into two red/orange fireballs which split the object into

— two pieces. The pieces then descended straight down until they
disappeared beyond the horizon.

did not see any smoke trails following the
pieces as they descended. He did not hear anything connected to
these events. ould not estimate how far from him this
event took plade- did not see anything else in the sky
prior to observing the first orange/red burst and did not see any
object ascending in the sky prior to this.

_ observed several boats from his position on
the beach that evening which appeared to be the normal

type of
fishing boats and motor boats seen on a summer night. h

did not observe the names on any of these boats.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 07/27/96

home residence of New York

11741, employed by

Medford, New York, telephone home telephone QD

P was interviewed at his above-listed residence and was
advised of the identities of the interviewing agents and the
nature of the interview, which was to ascertain his krowledge and

rvations of the evening of July 17, 1996. Thereafter,
provided the following information:

tated that on the evening of July 17, 1996,

at approximately 8:30 PM, he was hanging out at Blue Point Beach
with his sister, , his girlfriend,
and his friend, when he observed what he

believed to be a are directly in front of him as he looked due
south over the water of the bay, and over Davis Park and out into
the ocean. stated that he was looking up at
approximately a forty-five (45) degree angle from approximately
thirty (30) miles away.

described the flare as starting off in the

front of a larger object and giving off an orange glow initially,
then moving along the object horizontally, a second burst was
observed approximately two to three seconds later causing the

% object to fall to forty (40) degrees, two to three seconds after

" the second burst a third burst was ob ed at about a thirty-
five (35) degree angle from where &was standing, two
seconds after the third burst the two remaining bursts hit the
water. advised that the initial flare seemed to hit the
object then shoot off to the west at_an eighty (80) degree angle
giving off an orange and red glow. further advised that
after the initial flare each of the two consecutive bursts

increased in size with the third burst being the largest.

tated that the initial flare was approximately 150 to

0 feet up in the air. The second burst dropped lower than that

straight down as did the third until the bursts hit the water.

advised that after the bursts hit the water, he observed

a little bit of smoke. G further advised that he heard no

noise from the bursts, however, he did remember a plane going

_~ Investigation on 07/21/96 at Holbrook, New York

res 265A-NY-259028 (CO-1L
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directly overhead in a southerly direction a little while before
the initial flare.

stated that he did remember seeing
approximately a dozen boats on the water as he looked out,
however, he could only describe them as all white and a mixture
of luxury boats, fishing boats and BAYLINERs.
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22, 1996,
ﬂ Date of Birth(DOB
ecuri Account Number (SSAN)
Office

ccC home address Post
”Calverton, New York, hone
was contacted. ”was apprised of the identity o e

interviewing agents an urnished the following information:

and The property is located on South Country
in Wes ampton about two miles from the center of town and
three-four (3-4) miles from the shore line.

At approximately 8:30, m was standing on the
shore facing east. *thoug t he heard a train horn and
SN turned in the direction o e train tracks which were to the
south. said that in the south-west he saw what
a red to be a are rise up from below the tree line.
ﬁsaid that he would be able to pinpoint exactly where
in the tree line he saw the flare rise €rom because there is a

slight dip in the tree line there. The flare was orange/pink in
color and was moving away from

— in a
south/southeasterly direction rising at about a sixty-five (65)
degree angle at a steady speed.

” described the top of the flare as a little
ball, orange/pinkK 1n color. The flare left behind a smoke trail
which was bluish/gray in color. The smoke trail behind the flair
like vapor or gas. The smoke trail immediately behind the flair
was darker but also blue/gray and seemed to be streaming out from

behind the flare. The smoke trail was consistent in its color,
density and thickness.

On July 17, 1996, qwas swimming on a piece of
roperty owned by his grandfather with two friends of his, oy
ioai

The flare rose upward and then arced downward. The
time it took to reach the top of the arc was approximately five
seconds. The flare descended from the arc for approximately one
second exploded into an orange ball. said the
explosion seemed to move out and down splitting into six orange
pieces which fell straight down trailing black smoke behind them.

 Investigation on 07/22/36 at West Hampton, New York
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-ree line.

noise which sounde

Qdid not see anything else in the sky and did
not observe any object fall away from the smoke trail.

—said that a cloud of black smoke hung in the
air at the explosion point. The smoke trail from the flair also
remained and ended in a small blue/gray cloud within the larger
black smoke cloud.

lost sight of the objects as they #iropped past the
* said several seconds later there was a
ike loud rolling thunder.

said that he was approximately six-nine (6-
9) miles Irom the eginning of the smoke trail and ten-eleven
(10-11) miles from the explosion originated from somewhere on the
water in Moriches Bay.

o773/
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Date of transcription 07/28/96

Oon July 21, 1996
Birth (DOB)
residing at

Date of

Social Security Numbe
Hampton Bays, Long Island, New
York, telephone number was interviewed at his
residence. Qi vas advised © e ldentities of the
interviewing agents and the nature of the interview, which was to
ascertain his knowledge and observations during the evening hours

of July 17, 1996. Thereafter, provided the following .
information:

was in a second floor room of his families
residence at approximately 8:30 PM on July 17, 1996, when he
noticed a bright red/orange fireball ascend upward from the
horizon south, southwest of his location. This fireball ascended
approximately forty-five (45) degrees straight up over the

horizon at an approximate point of twelve (12) miles to the east,
southeast from hvantage point.

The red/orange fireball was believed by- to be a
large flare or firework. This fireball was of considerable size
and remained approximately the same size on its descend as its
accent. On its descent the red/orange fireball left a trail of
grayish smoke. indicated that the size, color and
consistency of the fireball remained constant while it was
visible to him, both on its accent and descent.

did not see the origin of the fireball. He only
was alerted to it when he noticed the bright red/orange ball of

fire. Pdid not hear any noise associated with this display
of light.

The weather/sky at the time? made this observation
was clear. The occurrence occurred right before sundown.

Q could not provide any additional details or
observati elating to the fireball. was advised to

recontact the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) if he recalls
any additional information.

Investigationon _ 07/21/96 , at Hampton Bays, New York
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Date of traascription 8/8/96

vate or pircr, (NNENENNEN
outhampton ice Department: Southampton, New
ork (NY), was interviewed by Special Agents ( SAs) NATALE PARISI

and JOHN D. FETHIERE of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI). ?was advised of the identities of the
interviewing Agent and provided the following information:

On Wednesday, July 17, 1996 at a roximately 8:30 pm
Hwas on motorcycle patrol. vas in the parking
ot of DOCKERS RESTAURANT, Dune Street, Westhampton Beach, NY
when he saw a white streak traveling in an arch from west to east
in the sky. The arch left a smoke trail and then exploded into
an orange fire ball. The fire ball then fell down in two parts
or columns. was facing southwest when he viewed the
fire ball. did not hear any sound during or after the

explosion. believed that the explosion took place over
N the beach not over the ocean.

430
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Date of transcription 08/09/96

On July 23, 1996
Baiting Hollow, New York (NY),
work n was interviewed b ecial Agents of
the Federal Bureau

stigation (FBI). “ provided the
following information:

On July 17 1996,?was talking with a neighbor in
her backyard. was leaning on her fence, talking with
Last Name Unknown (LNU), Baiting Hollow,
NY. was facing southeast at the time when she noticed
described this

what was a firework over the treeline.
The time this

firework having a thick, yellow color tail.

occurred was just after sunset, but there still was light in the
sky. Fromh point of view, the firework moved from left

to right. When it came to a point the whole thing exploded.
#described it as a tremendous explosion that last about 5

o 6 seconds as it fell straight down. It was bright fire yellow
~ and there was a secondary explosion.

This explosion was
cylindrical in shape, taller than wide. 6estimated that
the time she first saw something in the sky to the time of the
first explosion was about 3 or 4 seconds. was waiting to
see if more fireworks would follow.

Investigationon 7/23/96 at Long Island, New York

%’: ——QJQ'I
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 7/25/96

Securicy
telephone
voluntarily appeared a € East Moriches, ., Coast Guard
station on two occasions on 7/19/96, and was interviewed
regarding his observations of the evening of 7/17/96, regarding
an explosion he observed in the sky. On the first occasion he
was interviewed by SA PETER C. CASAZZA and SA CAROL KAZMARECK.
On the second occasion, he was interviewed by the same agents,
accompanied by ROBERT DOHERTY, Analyst, Missile and Space
-ntelligence Center, Redstone Arsenal, Alabama, telephone (205)
876-4545. The purpose of the second interview was to enable
ROBERT DOHERTY to listen to Mr. STURIALE’'s observation of

7/17/36.
A
Mr. _s Observations on the evening of 7/17/96:

He related that he was fishing with his friend
cff cf the east jetty of Moriches Inlet. He was at the
At approximately
while surf casting he noticed out of his periphial

what he thought was a flare to the southeast. It first
ed tc him at eye level and continued to rise upward from

point, at a fast rate of speed. It rose to a certain point
appeared then to curve southeast and slightly downward.
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He then saw a small flash or explosion and then a large
=Xr_.osion or fireball.

The entire fireball then descended to the ocean surface
in two pieces, which were close together. One piece being larger

tn2n the other.
{ "R 0)
Both an ._felt they had witnessed a
tlana expliode, even thoug they never saw a plane.

They continued to fish until approximately 9:45 PM and
cserved many boa;s and a helicopter heading out to the site of

he ;xplosion. Wnen they returned to their truck tgm.we o

o1 QO

Enesaganon on 7/19/96 at East Moriches, New York
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Continuation of FD-302 of _ .on___7/19/96 cge 2

turned on the radio. They heard about a plane crash off Moriches
in the Atlantic. They said to themselves that that was no crash,
but an explosion.

A —st:ated that the fireball first appeared to be
close, because the fireball was so bright. After the fireball
hit the surface of the ocean he could not see it anymore. There
remained only a large cloud and trail of smoke. He estimated
that the fireball landed further then seven miles from his
location. He advised that the earth curves every seven miles.
This would put the crash location beyond his visual line of site.

He described the flare as red and orange in color,
which did not leave a smoke trail.

He observed this flare at approximately the 10 o’clock
position from his position on the east jetty, designating the 12
o’'clock position as his standing at the jetty’s point with his
shoulders square to the shore line.

He never saw the airplane. He presumed an airplane
exploded after seeing the fireball. He estimates it was
approximately five seconds from the time he saw the flare to the
time that he saw the fireball. .

After the fireball fell into the ocean, it was
approximately five to ten seconds and he heard a thunder or
rumbling come over the water.

He recalls a lot of boat traffic headed out toward the
Crash site shortly after the fireball and also recalls a 20 to 24

He related he did not call the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) that evening to report his observation
because when he returned home and turned on the news there were
SO many people calling in, he thought there must be plenty of
witnesses. Then the next day when he was at work he spoke to
friends about what he saw and they advised him to call the FBI. "
So he called the next day on 7/18/96, and spoke to a female Coast :
Guard Lieutenant who took his name and telephone number. o

/773
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Conunuation of FD-302 of g . On 7/19/96 . Page
On 7/19/96, an FBI Agent named from
the Bostecn FRBRI Office, and two male FBI Agents came to his work
location to interview him. After speaking with him they
requested that he go to the East Moriches Coast Guard Station to
relate his observations.
2acxkground
Name :
Date of Birth:
Social Security Account Number:
Home Address:
Telephone:
Employment :
Position: Accelerated Lab Technician
~ Fishing Friend:
Home Address:
Home Telephone:
~
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Dete of transcription 7/21/1996

On July 20, 1996, three locations were visited. The
burpose of these visits was to record general sighting
information from three (3) previously interviewed witnesses who,
at these respective locations, made observations of Trans World
Airlines (TWA) flight 800 and/or "a flare" which seemed to be
800 at

launched in the general direction of Twa flight
approximately 8:30 PM on July 17, 1996.

The three (3) locations visited were:

(1) Rogers Beach, West Hampton Beach,

New Y ¢

for plotting observations Previously reported by“bgo
(2) West Hampton Beach High School Parki for

plotting observations previously reported b& M

- (3) East side of Center Moriches inlet
for plotting observations Previously reported by

, @end oi iiiiil ‘/!':'

The personnel making these visits were: Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI) - Special Agent (SA) Paul Shea, SA Peter

C. Casazza, SA William F. Lynch; Suffolk County

Marine Bureau

(SCMB) - Deputy Inspector Douglas Matulewich, Police Officer
Vincent Termine, Sergeant Charlie Gerlach; Suffolk County Police
Department (SCPD) - Police Officer Ken Treder; Defense
Intelligence Agency (DIA) Senior Intelligence Officer Robert A.
Doherty; and Surface to Air Missile Armaments Analyst Thomas F.

LeBlanc.

At the above locations, azimuth directions based on

witness statements were taken by SCMB personnel

using a GPS 45

Personal Navigator and a hand bearing magnetic compass.

The purpose of recording this and other similar
information was to allow for future inte;pretation of this data.

70

Investigation on 7/20/1996 at West Hampton Beach, New

—265A.NY.259028-SUB 868
e o

York ...--/ .

Fies 265A-NY-259028 //\ Y
SAs WILLIAM F. LYNCH ( PR AR e
b _PETER C. CASAZZA, PAUL SHEA (PS:iaw) t..,)(/n) 2420719
ﬂ.l?c. |
Y- low YT Sgcacy;

Mdocnmcomaimuilhermmnmendaﬁomnormluﬁomofmeﬂl. It is the property and
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



A AanL 0N ST
S poTCULO T
FD-302 (Rev. 3-10-82) N

()

-1 -

N FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 7/29/96

. On July 29, 1996, SAS William F. Lynch, Peter C.

2CasazzaYand Paul Shea, FBI, received from Deputy inspector

- DOUGLAS MATULEWICH and VINCENT TERMINE, Suffolk county Police
Dept., (SCPD)-Marine Bureau, a compass intersection rendering of
witness sightings of TWA flight # 800, and/or a "flare", which
appeared to have been launched in the direction of flight # 800,
just before it exploded and crashed into the ocean approximately
8:30 PM, on Wednesday, 7/17/96.

This rendering was prepared by Messrs MATULEWICH and
TERMINE, based upon witness observations given to all of the
above personnel, and to Officer Charles Gerlach, SCPD-Marine
Bureau, and Robert Doherty and Tom LeBlanc, of the Defense
Intelligence Agency (DIA), over the period 7/20-29/96. The
witness observations/interviews had been done jointly/severally,
by the above personnel.

The purpose of this endeavor was to learn if the
azimuth intersections of witness sightings might indicate a site
Or general area from which the aformentioned "flare" might have
been launched.

The witness info upon which this rendering is based,
consisted of; sightings of TWA flight # 800; sightings of an
unusual "flare" launched in the direction of flight # 800, which
"flare" seemed to adjust its own course; an orange impact/glow
upon flight # 800; sightings of a subsequent large and violent
aerial explosion; and the ultimate crashing of flight # 800 into
the ocean.

nvestigationon _ 7/20-29/96 at EAST MORICHES, N.Y.

File #_265 A NY 259028 1- 4q¥
SA WILLIAM F. LYNC
by _SA PETER C. CASAZZA. SA PAUL> SHEA Date dictated _7/29/96
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Listed below are the names of the witnesses, and the
sites they occupied at the time they observed either TWA flight #
800, or the "flare" which appeared to rise, to meet it.

i

East jetty, Moriches inlet. (% ,z,

-Westhampton, L.I. U—‘b

b1

Deck of Rogers Beach,
Westhampton, L.i.

Dock on marina at Great Gun (M|

Beach, Smith Point Park b4
Beach, Town of Brookhaven,
L.I.

Smith Point Park

Beach, ..directly in front of Q*H)
western-most steps on

boardwalk.

From his boat, approx. 1 mile
off shore from Moriches bﬂ%
inlet, East Moriches, N.Y.

During the period cited, the aforementioned FBI, DIA
and SCPD personnel personally visited the exact sites which the
witnesses had occupied at approx. 8:30 PM, on 7/17/96.

OIS
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At each site, officers Matulewich and Termine used a
naval compass and a Garmin Global Positioning System (GPS-45)
instrument to shoot/process the azimuths along which the
witnesses had reported their observations on the above date and
time.

RESULTS:
Based upon the witness info, and upon the best

calculations of officers Matulewich and Termine, the following
results were obtained:

¢
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Date of transcription 08/09/96

Date of Birth (DOB) ”,
QreSJ. ing at Middle Island, New Yor
3, was telephonically
contacted by Special Age TER C. CASAZZA on July 31,

PE
1996, and advised of additional information he recalled regarding
his recollections of the evening of July 17, 1996.

bqb advised that approximately one-half (1/2) hour
prior to witnessing the fireball explosion over the ocean he
recalled a loud formula type boat leaving Moriches Inlet. What
brought his attention to this boat was the fact that it was so
loud. It sounded as if there were no mufflers on it. As it left
the inlet, it was going very fast in a southerly direction.

He estimated the boat was twenty-five - thirty (25-30)
feet long and was dark in color, probably black. The boat had a
small cockpit in the back and two male occupants. It had one or
possibly two inboard motors.

: b3 indicated that he could not recall any further
details at ime , _but that he mentioned this to his fishing
1394 friend, ; Wwho was with him that evening and
STURIAL S seeing the loud, sleek, fast boat.

5]

Moriches

does not recall seeing the boat return to
nlet prior to them leaving at approximately 10:00 PM.

BACKGROUND:

Date of Birth:

Social Security
Account Nunmber:

Address:

M1 e Island, New York -—7@9/

4Ry

Isvesioion on 07/31/96 al Middle Island, New York (telephonically)
alos . .
rios 255A-NY=-289025 "'Su/ LA L"'J:i.

SA PETER C. CASP-.ZZ’F»"hrg Dute dicated 08/05/96
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Fishing Friend:
Date of Birth:
Social Security
Account Number: .
Address:
elden, New York 4
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Date of transcription

/A7

08/09/96-

of Birth (DOB)

’ residing a
elephone number

 Selden, New Ym

’
elephonically contacted by

[<]
(4

Special Agent (SA) PETER C. CASAZZA on August 1, 1996, and
advised of additional information he recalled regarding his

recollections of the evening of July 17, 1996.

related that on the evening of July 17,

1996,

at approximately one-half (1/2) hour before he witnessed the
explosion over the ocean, he recalls a very loud cigarette type

boat leaving Moriches Inlet.

He and his friend,

|

were fishing off

the east jetty of the inlet when the very loud noise coming from

the engines of this boat drew their attention to it.

escribed the boat as dark in color,

approximately twenty-~five - thirty (25-30) feet in length.

most likely had two inboard engines. The boat definitely
and mostly probably two male occupants.

As it came through the inlet it stopped briefly
mouth of the inlet for about thirty (30) seconds, then it
accelerated at what appeared to be full throttle and took
very fast in a southerly direction.

He did not notj 1 eturn to the inlet
to he and his friend, leaving the jetty
approximately 9:45 PM. 1
took notice of the cigarette type boat.

Background:

Nameé
Date of Birth: .

Social Security
Account Number:

It
had one

at the

off

prior
at

cated that GAGLIANO also

Invest:2ation on 08/01/96 at Selden, New York
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Telephone:

Fishing Friend:

Date of Birth:

Social Security
Account Number:

Address:
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7/30/96

Date of transcription

2%

"Pleasant,
N7, telephone numbe was advise ldentity of
e interviewing Agents and the nature of the interview. Also

e

se icting these Agents through partial interpreting
was hereafter provided the following
infor :
-stated his date of birth is 9/30/1969, social

security number 144-86-2279, and that he is a deck h he
fishing vesse]. owned by his roommate's family,

-advised that on the night of the airplane
=xrlcsion, he was sitting on the hatch with ”
wnen the explosion occurred. They were fishing € waters o the
~ast Moriches area and facing west at the time. tated
ne saw a huge flare-like light in the northern sky ound nine
~r Ten o'clock. This light was a reddish- orange color that at
ZIlrst seemed to have some movement to it, then just fall from the
3}:y recalls this light falling in two stages next to
zach CC at seemed to streak down into the water. Although
noT o sure elieves some of this streak burned brighter
“Zar the rest on way down.—rsaw big black smoke rise
—roTm wnexe this mage hit the water.

Qrecauls hearing no noise from this explosion.

Z= furthe that he saw nothing unusual in the area or in

Inhe sky = —saw no flares in the sky that
This 1s the axtent of i:formation- could

vrovids regarding this incident.

iy T2 25 W £Z. rieasant, NG :

ces _SZA-NY-255028 o Date dictgfed 7/ 0/96
SZ “aniel 5. McKenna ) AUG 20199
SA James Lampb o

K N
/ -
S neither recemmendations aor condiustons o1 the FBL Tris the propém o the FBI 4 ln.mc oy our agency .

e Legvesivago 4 ol e e
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Date 7/25/96

FM FBI NEW YORK (265A-NY-259028 SUB A) (P) (I-46)
TO DIRECTOR FBI/PRIORITY/

FBI NEWARK/PRIORITY/

BT

UNCLAS

CITE: //3540//

SUBJECT: UNSUB(S):; EXPLOSION OF TWA FLIGHT 800, 20 MILES
SOUTHEAST OF HAMPTON, NEW YORK; JULY 17, 1996; AOT-IT-EOD;
LEAD TW 2208; OO:NY.

HIS FISHING BOAT APPROXIMATELY 8:45 - 8:50PM ON JULY 17, 1996,
JUST EAST OF FIRE ISLAND MOVING EAST. HE SAW A REDDISH
"FLARE," ALREADY OFF THE SURFACE MOVING UPWARD IN AN EAST TO
WEST DIRECTION WITH A SLIGHT ARCH. AFTER APPROXIMATELY 5
SECONDS OR LESS HE SAW A WIDE ILLUMINATION LIKE A FIREWORK.

HE SAW WRECKAGE (ORANGE-RED) FALL IN A "H" PATTERN. HE DIDN’T

- , | s 36

<oy e 265A-NY-259028-SUB
S (t RANAS ~ -
" vAp;;;';)ved: Original filename: L(: f1 ) -:*5(/5,' ’.7?(’\' :/
Time Received: Telprep filename:
MRI/JULIAN DATE: ISN:

FOX DATE & TIME OF ACCEPTANCE:
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"PAGE 2 NY (265A-NY-259028 SUB A) UNCLAS
OBSERVE ANY SMOKE TRAIL OR HEAR AN EXPLOSION. BETWEEN 8:45
AND 9:00PM HE OBSERVED A TUG BOAT WITH A FLAT BARGE MOVING
EAST TO WEST.

LEAD

NEWARK DIVISION AT NEWARK, NJ

INTERVIEW— REGARDING
OBSERVATION. PROVIDE RESULTS TO NEW YORK FLIGHTS LEAD TW
2208.

BT
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

7/19/96

Date of transcrniption

Lead Control #TW109

g born“
izabethtown, Pennsylvania 17022, telephone

was interviewed at the Greensboro, N.C.
Resident Agency (Charlotte Division) regarding the explosion and
crash of TWA Flight 800 near Long Island, New York, on the

evening of 07/17/96 n being apprised about the nature of
this interview, furnished the following information:

It was determined that”is a pilot for East
Winds Airlines and on the evening /96, he was a member of
a crew that departed Boston, Massachusetts enroute to Trenton,
New Jersey. served as the First Officer on Flight 507,
while Captain was the pilot of the aircraft. There

were no other crew members in the cockpit.

According to— the course being traveled by
"507" took them diagonally over Long Island, New York, as they

descended from 24,000 feet to 16,000 feet. The route would then
proceed along the south shore of the island as they made a
descent Trenton, New Jersey. Once over the Hamptons (New
York) *heard radio traffic that directed Flight 507 to
alter 1 course. Inasmuch as as checking various
instruments in the cockpit when e radlo transmission was
received, he did not know their exact location when they changed
courses; however, it must have occurred somewhere between Hampton
and approximately twenty miles cut.

explained that it is very typical when flying
over Long Island to receive course changes from the Air Traffic
Control (ATC) Center. when Flight 507 was directed to

change its course, hing of it and paid
little attention as Captai ltered their course.
He assumed that there was another airplane in the vicinity by the

course change, but he did not notice any other aircraft in the
sky or on the small radar screen in the cockpit.

hy

_(?

cC>
Invesuganon on 7/18/96 at Greensboro, NC File# 265A-NY-259028 gSubk392

SA DONALD W. CAUSEY Date dictated 7/18/96

/
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It was determined that the visibility was fairly good
at this time of the day. on subsequent media reports
about the TWA explosion,ﬁstated that it was
approximately 8:35 p.m. sufficient light to see quite

well as one scanned the sky; however, as one's eyes drifted
toward the ground, it became darker and more difficult to see.

Preiterated he was looking at the instrument
gauges and performing other tasks at this particular time.

Therefore, his eyes were focused inside the cockpit when he heard
-abruptly state: "What the hell was that?"

mmediately looked up and saw what appeared
to be a ball of fire. The initial thoughts in his mind were that
he was seeing a fireworks display, a shooting star or perhaps a

meteor. These thoughts quickly dissipated and he iecoinized that

this may, in fact, be an airplane. He then told to call
"Center" -- a reference to the Boston ATC Center, whic ad been
monitoring Flight 507 from Boston. He recalled telling
"say something; you’ve got to say something."

-radioed the ATC Center in Bosten, identifying
himself as "Stinger Bee 507," and reported seeing a "large
explosion over the water." There was no response from the ATC
Center.

urged- to re-contact the Center and
advise they had seen a "large explosion falling into the water."
Once this was communicated and before ATC responded, a Lufthansa
pilot -- who also was in the vicinity of the explosion -- advised
the Center that he, too, had seen the fire.

This corroboration resulted in an attem ATC,
Boston, to communicate with TWA Flight 800. * stated he
initially heard ATC ask: "TWA 800, how do you read Center?"
There was no response, however.

ATC Center then attempted to contact TWA 800 again:
"TWA 800, if you hear Center, ident."
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As was the case in the previous attempts to
contact with TWA 800, there was no response heard.
believes the ATC Center requested TWA 800 to "ident" on at least
four occasions, but nothing was heard from this aircraft.

When TWA 800 failed to respond, — stated that

e-contacted ATC Center, Boston, and said something to
this effect: "I think that was TWA 800...that just blew up in
front of us."

ATC Center, Boston, responded, "I think you’re right."

then closed the dialogue by saying, "God bless
those people."

stated he never heard a distress signal or a
"MAYDAY" call from TWA 800. In fact, he never saw the plane
until it had exploded and was burning in the sky before them;
moreover, other than the request to alter their ¢ which
would indicate another airplane in the vicinity& was
not aware of the existence of this aircraft.

In essence, - claimed his knowledge is limited
to seeing the fiery remains of TWA 800 falling from the sky. He
guessed that at the time of the explosion, TWA 800 was

approximately fifteen miles or less directly in front of them.
hnoted, however, that when he first observed TWA 800, he
cou not determine whether this e was approaching o ,
heading away from them. Captain according t*
was the only person in the cockpit to know this information and,
most likely, he was the last individual to see TWA 800 before it
exploded.

After TWA 800 exploded, burned and fell from the sky,

stated that the course of his airplane took them
directly over the fiery rubble in the ocean. He noticed gray and
black smoke, almost in a vertical position from the sky to the
ocean. He did not recall observing any smoke drifting
horizontally in the sky -- a scenario which may have indicated
that TWA 800 was afire and burning prior to the explosion.



nannaong

FD-302a (Rev. 11-15-83)

~__A~465A-NY-259028

Continuation of FD-302 of “ .On 7/ 18 / 96 . Page

o957

His best recollection is that once TWA 800 fell from
the sky, it took only about two minutes or less b is
aircraft passed over the wreckage in the ocean. ﬁ opines
that the East Winds Flight 507 was somewhere betw , 000 and

17,000 feet in a descending pattern, while TWA 800 was beneath
them but climbing at the time of the explosion.

After viewing this inci nd having time to t
his thoughts about the tragedy, tated he and
enga in conversation about what they had just witnessed.
recalls that? mentioned seeing on the horizon,
some rirteen to twenty miles away, what appeared to be two
landing lights. described these lights as being very
close together, causing him to think that these were the landing
lights of a small aircraft such as a Lear Jet. He remained
focused on the lights for what seemed to be about a minute, and
then the explosion occurred. ( tated he believes at
some point after seeing these lights on the horizon,
turned on the "507’'s" lights to better illuminate their arrcCraft
for other airplanes in the vicinity.)

When? related this story to
later determined that the airplane in question t out to be a
747 Jumbo Jet, one of the largest in the sky, ﬂ advised
he immediately speculated that TWA 800 was alr Yy on tire before
it exploded and fell from the sky. In essence, since the
configuration of these lights on the horizon was very unusual,

what bserved could have been the early stages of a fire
aboar airplane and not landing lights.

and it was

added that it is the practice of East Winds
Airlines to turn off landing lights once you have ascended to
10,000 feet. When it was learned from the news media that TWA
800 exploded at approximately 13,000 feet, it begs the question
as to why these lights remained on. He conceded that TWA
operational procedures may be different and this could account
for lights seen o is fact

izon by
considers
highly unusual an e, erefore, believes it is critical for the

notwithstanding, observation to be
FBI and the NTSB to interview bout what he saw.
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—reiterated that 4 nowledge of the TWA
incident is very limited and that should be interviewed

at the earliest possible time. d if othe embers
or passengers could have witnessed the explosionﬂ
advised it was impossible for others to view bec

occurred directly in front of the nose of the East Winds plane.
Furthermore, once TWA 800 had fallen out of the sky, East Winds
507 passed directly over its fiery remains; thus, no one in the
passenger compartment, including other crew members, would have
been in a position to view the explosion.

At the conclusion of the interview,ﬂ advised
he would bhe available for a follow-up interview shou the need
arise. To contact him in the future
calling the East Winds Director of Operations,
his current location. and his wife are 1in rocess
of relocating to the Virginia Beach, Virginia area, and he does
not have a forwarding address at this time.)

He also recommended that representatives at the ATC,
Boston, be contacted for additional information such as East
Winds’ coordinates at the time of the explosion, voice recordings
between ATC and Captai_eading up to and after the
explosion, and any other pertinent information that may be
available regarding their flight.
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Captain*Pilot, virgin Atlantic, was
contacted regarding any information he may have regarding the
crash of TWA flight 800.

advised that he was bringing in Flight 009 on
the evening of July 17, 1996. He was coming in from the north
when he at he believed to be a fire off to his left hand
claimed that he had no clear horizon and that he
ackground. However, he did see the fire on the sea,
believed it was a boat, but felt that it was unusual
to see smoke at 8000 feet.

At the time spotted the flames, his aircraft was 6
or 7 miles away. laimed that no one was saying it was a

plane over the radio.

Qadvised that he was the first person in the
cockpit to spot the fire.

Madded that he has been flying for 4 and
the plane a € brought in was a 25 year old 747. ﬂ
believes that what he saw was not a plane malfunction be e

there was no horizontal component to the fire. Hg felt that it
was a catastrophic occasion in the extreme to make a plane stop

in midair and fall straight down.

Qcan be contacted through Virgin Atlantic,
London, England, 011l 44 129 3747870.

\

N .
Investigationon 7/20/96 at Queens, New York (telephonically)

File ¥_265A-NY-259028 C( 3 - §

'Y
by SA MARY ELEE&SBEEKMAN MEB:mfw Date dictated 7/22/96
o900 ’
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b date of birth, (IR residing
at . Apt New York, NY 10023; telephone
number - of Ashiwo, Thetford,
Norfolk, IP 257BB, England; telephone and fax number

was advised of the identity of the interviewing agents
and the purpose of the interview. She then furnished the
following information:

was a passenger on Virgin Atlantic Airways Ltd.
Flight 09, a 747, from London to JFK International. She is a
private pilot with approximately 108 hours of first pilot time
and interested in flying. During the flight, she visited the
flight deck and was invited back to observe the approach and
landing. While sitting in the jump seat in anticipation for the M
approach, -saw what she described as an orange-white "flare"
light (see attached drawings) which ascended slightly before it
"bulged" and descended downward. @ stipulated that the
"flare" gave an indication that it appeared to be going slightly
back, as if it was changing directions and going back on itself.
She did not recall seeing any smoke. @R ikened the
ascent/descent to a "roller-coaster" with the ascent ending with
what appeared to be a "big bang" followed by the descent. She
advised that "it seemed all integral", transitioning from ascent
to descent in a fluid motion. The flare streak remained
relatively the same width with the exception of the budge and
final explosion with the flare "wiggling" to the surface. Sparks
appeared about the bulge and fell towards the surface.
estimated that she observed the ascending light for approximately
three seconds and the descending one for approximately ten
seconds. Finally, (i) observed this through the first pilot’s
left rear window as depicted in the drawing (see attached).

advised she said to the "Navigator", "what in

earth is that" when she observed the incident and was sure that
both he and the "Captain" had observed some elements of the

// incident. She was sure that the "Navigator" had observed much

N\ more than the "Captain", however due to his being occupied with

(fé/> the approach. The elements of their conversation would likely be
available on the flight deck recorder of Virgin Atlantic Airways
Ltd. Flight 09.

Investigation on 7/22/1996 at New York, NY

Fie# 265A-NY-259028 £ 34

SA Randy N. PopeX{
by SA William J. Logallo Date dicated  7/23/1996

ZEF 4D

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned 0 your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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was not sure what their heading was enroute to
JFK, but felt that they were flying over a Long Island Beach and
were headed generally in a westerly direction. She seemed to
vaguely recall that the pilot referenced an approximate distance
of six miles and she believed his reference to be from the coast
line to the "flare".

@ :dvised that it was dusk, with a "lovely sunset"
occurring out her right window. Out the right side of the
aircraft she recalls some cumulus clouds and to the left,
everything appeared to be clear. The area around Manhattan was

quite hazy though. There was a "wonderful red/pink sky" towards
Manhattan. ‘ :

@B advised that there were several other aircraft in
the area but did not know if they were depicted on the aircraft
radar scope. She did note that one of the aircraft called out by

\ center was "too close" just prior to the "flare" incident.

N
advised that a friend of hers, a prior Harrier
pilot, had crashed a P38 Lightning on Sunday at the Duxford,
England "Flying Legend Show" just four days prior to this
incident. She had observed that accident as well. The fireballs
in both incidents had the "same colors exactly".

@ :dvised that other passengers aboard their plane
may have seen something as well, especially those sitting on the
left side of the plane.

_ advised that the First Pilot of the Virgin
Atlantic Airways Ltd. Flight 09 was:

2nd Floor, Ashdown House, High Stréét,

Crawley, West Sussex RH10 IDQ :

Tel: :

Fax:

Tlx:

He had a "non-excitable" personality. She did not get the name
of the Navigator, but noted that he had a "Birmingham accent™.
‘S\//
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r
was interviewed by

peclal Agents at the Mastic Beac igh School, Mastic Bead!
Mastic Beach, New York. After was advised of the
identities of the interviewing agents and the nature of the
interview, she then provided the following information:

On the evening of July 17, 1996
around the high school's track with her frien
when she first noticed a plane in the sky
left. (It should be noted that the events
describe occurred at a 45 degree angle further east then the
description of her walking partners an object

: angle to the right with a bri orange glow with a white streak

~—"  behind it. (The point which identified as the point of
origin, using a GPS System, was later determined to be N 40
degrees 46.778 minutes, W 72 degrees 51.249 minutes.) She then
lost sight of the streak because of the c¢louds. #described
this streak as “taking off like a rocket”. She thought at first
that she saw fireworks but then changed her mind and said *no way
it was a missile”". After the clouds parted she saw a bright
orange fireball, more than doubled in size, which broke shortly
after into two pieces. It fell straight down behind the tree and

building line. She heard no sound prior to the event nor did she
“feel” any thunder.

ing right to

From _position at the time of the event, using
the ground at the horizon line and a ruler to measure, the streak L}g’
she saw was at the 1 inch mark, while the fireball was at an 45 (p
degree angle from the horizon. U 2 lengigsmeasures 24

inches. A-NY.zsgoz&suB w\

e, S — @
vl 11997 " r

- POl — Now TORR -
“_Aestigation on 7/14/97 a Mastic, New York Im/

File # 265A-NY-259028 Dawe dicated 7/20/97

by _SAs Pamela A. Culos and Thepodore Otto
09?‘ ., P wr .4,;» . C R 0 'ly' el ok
This document contains neither leeommem:lmom nor conclusions of the FBI. 1t is the propenty of the FBI and is loaned o your agency;
-itand its contents are not 10 be distributed outside vanr saency '
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 8/9/96

entral Islip,

2, telephone , Date of Birth,
was advised of the identities of the
interviewing Agents and the nature of the interview. She then
provided the following information:

New York (NY

on July 17, 1996, P vas visiting a friend at

@Y B:yshore, NY. She was sitting in the house by a

second sto window looking out towards the ocean just about
dusk. J stated that she saw a plane and noticed an object
spiraling towards the plane. The object, which she saw for about
one second, had a glow at the end of it and a grey/white smoke
trail. @lliPstated she saw the object hit the plane and then
the object headed down toward the ocean. She could not be sure
where the object hit the plane, but said it could have been the
side or near the back. She heard a loud noise and saw an
explosion just as the object hit the plane. The plane dropped
towards the water and appeared to split in two iieces. A few

seconds later, she heard another explosion. stated the
explosions were so loud they shook the house. She stated after
the two explosions, the sky turned a green color.

-pointed out the position of the plane using two
large trees located across the street from the house she was in.
She stated the plane was just a little over the tree line just

about directly over the house which is facing in a southeast
direction.

Investigationon 7/24/96 at
File ¥ 265A=-NY-259028

by

SAs PAUL VALENTINE, 0V
NICK J. PINDULIC/PV/jxs
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 8/1/96

Date of Birth,
Central Islip, New York 11722,
telephone number as recontacted at the home of a
friend residing at Bayshore, New York, to obtain
azimuth directions for her observations on July 17, 1996, of
Trans World Airlines (TWA), flight 800, which were reported in
previous July 23, 1996, interview by Federal Bureau of
Investigatj (FBI), Special Agent’s (SA’s) VALENTINE and

PINDULIC. was taken to ation of those observations
in the living room at , by a large window, where
she provided information to Suffo County Marine Bureau (SCMB),

Deputy Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEWICH, who took readings using a
GPS 45 Personal Navigator and a hand bearing magnetic compass.
Also present during the contact were the following individuals:
FBI, SA’s PAUL SHEA, PETER CASAZZA, WILLIAM F. LYNCH.

residence,

The purpose of recording this and similar information
was to allow for future interpretation of this data.

31

- L S R L S |
(ﬂ ¢, -
AXI s ;~,;:~,_ T
Investigationon 7/30/96 at Bayshore, New York

t

~~ KA

L/ c e [+ R

File »+ 265A-NY-259028 1.,9‘ ( ¥ %A wz? 2 % )f_-";:
4 R

SA’S WILLIAM F. LYNCH JR, PETER CASAZZA

by _ PAUL SHEA\,(PS:gmo) M J:L‘/‘ Date dictated 8/1/96 A .‘_IEE
* aey
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Date of transcription 6/25/97

ng
interviewing agents and the purpose of the interview,
then provided the following information:

on July 17, 1996, at approximately 8:00 or,8§:15 p.m.
*&ﬁ e doing homework in se at -
Bayshore, NY. The house was located eight miles

inland from the southern shore of Long Island, NY. *hndlué
-were sitting on the couch in the living room, an ere

was a large window in back of the couch. The living room was on
the second floor of the housel4d was sitting on the east

end of the couch facing west, an was sitting on the west
end of the couch facing east.

o

9

S The day was clear, the sun was setting in the west and
the sky was light blue. '

H5 was looking out the living room window over
the tree tops in back of the neighbor’'s house across the street.
She noticed a plane coming from the south east. The plane
appeared to be one quarter inch in length. (During the
interview, a standard ruler was.utilized to determine
measurements in inches.) She could see the outline of the plane.
The plane was traveling east to west in the normal travel path of
nlanes coming from MacArthur/Islip Airport. The plane appeared
light grey/silver in color, and the sun was féflecting off of it.

|
At the same time she saw the plane, also
noticed an orange flare to the right of the aircratt. _The flare
was moving slowly and was smaller than the plane ould
not recall in which direction the flare was moving, however she

motioned with her hands from right to left in an upward direction
when referring to the flare. *further described the
| _

flare as a “fire rocket.”

She then heard and saw the plane exr ‘27 °. The
explosion was small, appeared to be five inc..es in diameter anu

\w_~vesugationon 6/20/97 s Bayshore, New York
. — a
e v 265A-NY-259028 (X |~ 4= Date dictated _6/25/97

SA CHRISTINA GUST and
by SA STEVEN A. BONGARDggicc:cq)

éé This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It 1s the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
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was reddish/orapge jpn color. The flare came down from the small
explosion) ould still see the plane, and stated that
the plane continued moving east to west for a short time after

the initial explosicn. The initial explosion moved from left to
right and grew larger. It then went down slightly but was still

visible above the tree line.

ommented that she remembered the small
explosion as yellow/light yellow in color. also advised 995
that she saw an orange flare to the right of the first explosion.
2d stated that the flare was shaped like a tear drop, and she
could not recall if the flare had a trail. was also
unsure of the speed of the flare.

1) .
Both # and&had never seen a flare prior
96 . -

to July 17, 19

NP then heard and saw a larger, second explosion.
The second explosion was twice as loud as the first. 1In

S~ addition, the second explosion was made up of many colors, and it
was visible in the entire sky in back of the neighbor's house
across the street. The explosion *looked like a rainbow”. It

was light green, then yellow and then oxrange. The second
explosion then moved downward and faded. Qb%

Both explosions were so loud that they shook

house, including the pictures on the walls. mother, 4%
ame upstairs and asked if
alright. thought that

fallen, thereby causing the noise and the shaking of the house.

The initial explosion lasted for five seconds.
stated that it was as if they were "in the movie theater.”
further stated that although the explosion was similar to
thunder, it was "“very loud”, “louder than thunder”, and it hurt
her ears ¥ also advised that the pictures in the house
“rattled”, and that it felt like an earthquake.

\%”advised that the entire event lasted
approximat 111" -hr-e seconds alﬂ_believed that the event
lasted s.xteen seconds. When timed by interviewing Agent

46 BONGARDT, described the sequence of events in fifty-
seven seconds, and -described the events in fifteen to
N sixteen seconds. (A

During the interview,ﬁand each drew a
picture of the event. A copy of each picture 1s attached hereto,

and the originals are contained in 1A envelopes.

3R
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Conunuauon of FD-302 of __ .On 6/20/97 . Page _-—2-__

When looked at the clock after the event, the
time was 8:25 p.m. . ‘
: WAt approximately 8:45 p.m. ,_.t:old
Ped and that she had seen the event on television.
\ telephoned the Federal Bureau of Investigation a few
ays .later. , 49
The following is descriptive information for_
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the below Special Ager e Mastid Beach Hié ol, L
Mastic Beach Road, Mastic Beach, New York. After i B
advised of the identities of the interviewing age 110

nature of the interview she then provided the following
information:

On the evening of July 17, 1996
around the high school track with her frien
noticed a plane traveling west to east in the e took her
eyes off the plane, while she was talking to and when she
loocked up again she saw a bright white light, with a dot of
orange like the head of a flare and an white smoke trail, which
looked like a flare going backwards, in place of the plane. It
made no sound. She turned to and stated,"what the hell’'s
that? I just saw a plane and now it's gone, I saw someone die.”

- They continued to walk at an irregular pace. She then saw a big,
gigantic fireball, which she equated to an explosion, at which
time it broke up in two. The second looked like a little orange
ball. After a few seconds she saw them drop behind the tree line,
and afterwards, black smoke lingered in the air. After the
fireball dropped behind the tree line, (D valked
approximately a sixteenth of a mile before “feeling” the rumble
of thunder which lasted for a couple of seconds.#first
reaction to the event was that she just witnessed the plane,
which she saw only moments earlier in the sky, explode. At

anytime during this whole event, did she see an object heading to
it.

From mosition at the time of the incident,
using the ground on the horizon as a base and a ruler for
measurement, she was able to estimate the white light with the
dot of orange at 9 inches, the smoke trail was between 3 and 4

inch mark, and the big explosion between the 2 and 3 inch mark.
*arm length is 26 inches long.

She felt as though something had caused a small
explosion first and had described the incident as looking like
the space shuttle explosion.

Investigation on 7/14/97 & Mastic, New York
~ w aai- -
Fie# 265A-NY-259028 LD Date dicted ~ 7/20/97
SAs Pamela A. Culos and Theodore Otto
by 0
/003

Thisdommemeonnimncitbermomndnﬁommrmhﬁomdlhﬂl. Itismepmpenyoflhel’mmdinlomdbymm;
itmdincomentsmnotwbedimibumdwweymmy.
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On July 21, 1996, at approximately 4:17 p.m., Detective

ARTHUR BUKOWSKI and STEPHEN JENSEN of the Suffolk County Police
Department interviewed , Date of Birth:

A of Southampton, New York /4 /
11968, telephone number , Date of
Birth: &, , Southampton, New York
11968, telephone number . The witnesses advised as

follows:

On July 17, 1996 at approximately 8:30 p.m., the above
witnesses were in a boat along with five other persons on the
PeconlAc‘ Bay at the end of the bulkhead of the Harbor Cove Inn.

/
Facing westbound, ﬂ states that she

observed a flare shoot upward from the water, ascend with a
bright orange-red glow skyward and at its apex, burst into

numerous orange red flames. The flare had a very large orange
red tail S advised that her boyfriend, é

also watched the flares ascend. Ve 4

-advised that the flare descended into numerous red
flames. Neither heard any noiset believes she was
approximately thirty miles away, while ‘believes he was five
or six miles away. 757

265A-NY-259028-SU8 € € 3~ 35S
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 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 7[22[27 .

On July 1, 1997 at approximately 6;00 p.m., Specijal
Agents (SAs) RICHARD S. KARNIEWICZ and M.L. LIEBER, of th§“~ '
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), conducted 4 e
at his residence, located
outhampton, New York 11968,
After being advised of the nature o
provided the following information:

Lo

m who is a Suffolk County Police Officer

(SCPO), advise at he was reluctant to meet with FBI personnel

for he did not want any further attention drawn to him with

regard to what he allegedly witnessed on the night of July 17,

1996. According to # unbeknownst to him, the media

somehow learned that he witnessed what eventually was discerned

to be the explosion of TRANS WORLD AIRLINES (TWA) Flight 800 and

as a result, attempted on countless occasions to contact him for
purposes of gleaning a story. advised that besides the

e (SCPOs) who interviewed him a few days followini the explosion,

no one else was aware of what he witnessed. was advised
by the interviewing Agents that in no manner was e information
he initially provided forwarded to the média by the FBI and that
confidentiality is one ideal strictly adhered to.

QStated that his account of what occurred on
the evening of July 17, 1996 is minimal since one year has
already passed.

*advised that on the evening of July 17, 1996
(exact time unknown) ,P his girlfriend(h

friend ' a our (4) other individuals
(unidentitie eft the PECONIC MARINA, which is loca
Road in Southampton Township, in a boat owned by
According to the boat was set on a nort
course heading towards Robbins Island.

were heading towards Robbins Island to have
HO RESTAURANT.

While enroute (exact time not known) ' Padvised
that his girlfriend sighted an object (unidentifie in the sky
approximately forty-five (45) degrees east of their heading, in
the direction of the Shinnecock Inlet just above the tree line at

ted on Noyac

-northwesterly
and his party
inner at the GALLEY-

\——Investigation on 7/1/97 st Southampton, New York

Fie s 265A-NY-259028 — (L1 - 639 Date dicated ~ 7/12/97
SA M.L. LIEBER/; j, ' u I
by _SA RICHARD S. IEWICZ/RSK/emf
/o0¥
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. ItisdlepmpenyoflbeFBhndislomedmyoungency;r

w8 anA e AARtents Aee was e hn Slaa ool 8 o
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Continuation of FD-302 of ,On 7/1/97 . Page 2

Robbins Island. *stated that he looked in the direction
and saw what he describe to be a long, wide flame, #ug

in color, resembling a sternal flame. According to the
flame appeared stationary for a matter of a second an ad
itself out. advised that the flame appeared to be
approximately four (4) - five (5) miles away. He estimated that
the time frame from the moment he observed the flame to the

moment it burned itself out took approximately one (1) second.
#did not hear any sounds associated with what he
observed.

Qadvised that he was certain that what he
observed was Tue urning and noted that he was familiar with
burning fuel through his experiences as a motorcycle racer. He

initially thought that the flame was attributed to a boating
accident.

“ -had no further information to provide at this
time.

The following is biographical *information for-

Jo05
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 7/19/96

was
ast Moriches, New
ureau of Investigation (FBI)
ad, Suffolk County Police

of their identities by th-

he purpose of the
in.”

dvised he was standing on the back porch of
Il tacht Squadron Limited, Shore Road, Remsenburg,
ith about 30-35 other

out 8:15PM-8:30PM, on July 17,
1996, he was facing sout’ looking out over the bay when he

. observed a red/orange flare/glow in the sky. stated he

N and a group of others watched the flare for a'§ ort period of
time. The flare drifted downward until it was close to the
horizon, when a tongue of fire, smoke and haze appeared. A
secondary flame closer to the horizon appeared a second later.

interviewed at his residence
York by SA WILLIAM HANSEN, Federa
and Detective MICHAEL CALVIN, 6th S
Department (SCPD), who advised
showing of credentials, and informe

interview concerned a complaint he telephoned
thereafter provided the following:

the Westha
New York,
people.

advised he did not see the whole trajectory of
the flare, but indicated it was going straight away from him, and
toward the horizon.

indicated

obgserved the incident.

" Investigation on 7/19/96 at East Moriches, New York

Fies 265A-NY-259028 ﬁ&@l*(abo
eg

SA WILLIAM HANS
by _ DET. MICHAEL CALVIN (SCPD)[}\(_ Dac dicsted _7/19/96

rold
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. ItisdlepropenyoftheFBhndizloanedtoyomngm;
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Date of transcription 07/22/96

Davis Park, Fire

arter being advised o e :
interview and identity of the interviewing agent and Suffolk
County Police Detectiwc provided the following information:

On July 17, 1996, at approximately 8:30 to 9:00 p.m.,
Fwas on the front porch retrieving some towels, she stated
she saw a glint in the sky, the shape or size of a dime, which
she thought was a plane. She stated that the plane was going
perpendicular to the beach.

-stated that two seconds later, after she bent
down, she heard a boom and then she saw a puff in the sky, which
. seemed like a malfunctioning firework, it was reddish in color,
N but did not seem like flames.

At approximately 11:15 p.m., fllllP using binoculars,
saw activity on the water from her housg. She had no further

information.
~— Investigation on 07/19/96 at Fire Island, New York
Fie# 265A-NY-259028 ~ (UL [ — £ D9
SA JOHN HUI
bye SCPD Detectivd MIKE PITTS (JH:dp) Ducdiowd  7/19/96

rfor5
msdmmmmnmimmmrmommmmmrwmmwmofﬂnml. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
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Date of transcription 7-23-96

‘
AR
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/’4 .2 - "

e, Hastings-
On-Hudson, ork, was 1 iewed a er resldence. After

oeing advised of the identities of the interviewing agents and of
the nature of the interview, she provided the following
-nformation:

s vacationing with h i her
each house, located at avis
Park, New York, on 7-17-96, when she witnesse I unus

father’s Fire Islan
occurrence. At approximately 8:30 pm she had just finished
getting her children ready and into bed. Sometime shortly after
that she went out onto the deck to retrieve some towels. It was
close to dark and the sky was a clear blue gray hue. The sun had
just gone down. The deck is about twenty two (22) feet above the
level of the beach below and the house is the eastern most in
Davis Park. It faces directly south and there are no obstructing
, buildings or objects when looking east down the beach. There were
~— no other people on the deck or in the vicinity, to her knowledge.

As she was on the deck retrieving the towels, her
attention was drawn to an unusual movement in the sky. She
turned to her left looking straight east and noticed an unusual
object travelling at high speed from north to south. She was

drawn to it by its unusual characteristi e therefore
watched it travel across the sky. escribed the
object as being cylindrical, tubula u aped. Having no

apparent wings, except perhaps, a small vertical shape at the
rear, it did not appear to be any kind of passenger airplane.

It had no vapor trail or smoke behind it and no flame was seen
from the rear (although there may have been a vague "whiteness"
at the rear), it moved more quickly than any plane from north to
south, low above the horizon at an almost flat trajectory, but
was travelling slightly up. It was shiny and silver, like a dime,
but at times had a blue gray shadow like a plane. It had no
windows and no apparent place for a pilot to sit, but was one
continuous smooth shape with a blunt nose. It didn’t have a
pointy front, but rather the front "melted into the shape" of the
object. It was thick and had substantial mass. It was longer
than it was thick by about four times and was not skinny but

Investigation on 7-23-96 at Hastings-On-Hudson, NY

~ File# 265A-NY-259028 75.'./6(‘{01; (’Z)

SA STEPHEN B. HESSINGER\)DW

by _SA JOY ADAM .o Date dictated ~ 7-23-96
/
/
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thic<, 11Xs 3 zommuter plans would pe.  She alternately thought
tnat maybe it was a plane, put that she couldn’t see the whole
clane. It Icoked like the midsection of a commuter plane, however
chere was nc frent nor back to it. Neormally she does not pay

attention to planes, because they are so common to see in that
area. It occurred to her that it had no projections on it, like

wings, but why would there be such a huge bullet hurtling through

the sky? She was trying to make sense of it. It was not a two
seater, because it was cylindrical. It first entered her mind
that it must just be a plane frowm Long Island airspace. She never
tnought it was a UFC, althcugh :: was unusual. It looked like it
was all steel and tcc fast for an airplane. It came from "behind,
the peach" and already had alticude when she saw it. There are no
houses blocking her view, because they were all washed away by
Hurricane Felix last year. She ccnsidered that maybe the object
had come from Fire Island, but Fire Island is too narrow for
planes to take off. In her thirty seven years, she had never seen
anything like this. If it was a plane, it was flying too low for
the speed at wnich it was flyinc. Usually small planes do not

+ S N 1 -
fly at that alzicuids in that ar=zz.

She follcowed the objec:t for approximately 2 or 3
seconds when she then noticed a large commercial airliner which
appeared to be travelling at the same altitude, "just stop" and
begin to disintegrate. She could see straight up "the spine" of
the plane, which headed directly east. The object headed toward
the side of the plane, directly south. She had been only
vaguely aware, prior to noticing the object, that an airliner was
visible. When she first actually looked directly at the airliner,
it had already begun to disintegrate. It simply "stopped" at that
moment .

It was a "frozen" moment. As the plane came apart, its
nose turned up and to the right. She thought it was odd that she
could see windows on the top right side of the front of the
plane, even though she had previously been able to see only along
its spine. It was a 747, she knew, because it had a bump on the
top. At first, "fissures" developed all over the plane,
particularly showing the passenger windows on the top of the
plane’s bump and the cockpit. There was no "fiery explosion",
like in the movies. Flames did not come out. The front was
carried forward and arced down with its momentum. The right wing
seemed to stay with the front of the plane. There was a crater on
the left side along the top of the plane, just behind the left
wing. A portion of the left wing began to fall separately down,
yet forward with momentum. The tail section fell backward. There
was "blackness” in the rear. All of the pieces seemed to fall
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"gracefully" down and widening, leaving a cloud in the sky. There
was no bright fireball, but rather, an orange red glow from the
top left area behind the left wing. There was momentarily, a
black crater there. It was breaking "like a toy". She noticed
that the top of the Plane was blue, while the body was white.

She did not see the planes engines.

car backfiring in an auto shop or maybe from fireworks. However
she realized it could not be a car as Fire Island has no cars.
The sound had "timbre" to it. Still, it ig not unusual to hear
sonic booms and fireworks in that area. Most of the visual
observations of the plane’'s initial destruction preceded the
sound. She heard the sound as the front of the plane turned to
the right. The only explosion she ever saw was the one behind the
left wing. It was not a outward flash, but an orange color, which

There was red and black from the rear of the plane.
Smoke was curling in the air and there was "stuffr (debris)
falling from the rear. There were more "complicated" events
occurring at the point of the crater behind the left wing, such
as redness and orange. As the plane fell, she lost track of it as
it went below the horizon. She tried to follow it with her eyes
as she continued to lean down to pick up her towel. As the sky
darkened, a big black cloud remained, like smoke.

During this interview
sketches as she described details o
to provide phutographs of the easter)--
she has them developed.

jrew three (3) drawindy 5
overhead view showingwthe relative position of herx

to the beach. Drawing #2 is a horizontal easterly. i
deck, showing the object in flight and how the pl
it was apparently hit. Drawing #3 shows the fractiut 53
the plane as it disintegrated. These drawings are in @& -

envelope.
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 about the event. Her mind kind of went blank

mdemonstrated the relative positions of
the object a with her fingers, keeping her eyes
closed, as she recalled the event. Holding her hands at just
short of arms length, she held her fingers apart to show the
length of the plane and the length of the object. Her left
fingers were about an eighth of an inch apart (representing the
object) and her right fingers were about an inch apart
(representing the plane). She held the plane at a right angle to
the object, separating her hands by about five inches. This was
to demonstrate the moment that she first could see both the

object and the plane.

She demonstrated the time sequence with her fingers,
as she was timed with a wristwatch. She advised that her eyes
were following only the object at first, but shifted to the
airliner as it came into focus. At that second, ("a snap") the
airliner began to come apart. The object disappeared. Her eyes
were then on the plane, which seemed to "stop" in the sgky.

Although she had clearly seen a mishap, she was not
completely sure she hadn’t seen some sort of optical illusion, so
she went about finishing her chores, until about 10:00 PM, when a
neighbor told her that the television news had been reporting an
airline crash off of Long Island. That is when she thought, "oOh
that’s what I saw". On some level, she was aware that what she
had seen was related to the crash, but she is a very cautious and
shy person and simply did not wish to think about this event as

being the crash.

TV, she walked onto the deck again. With binoculars_ she
boats, emergency lights and fire on the horizonm. ' .0
newspeople in the area™of the house: The TV news X W
described bodies being found and.that thers were
She felt a little in shock. She is a shy pe

After watching the early news reports on her n ighbor’'s

It had al’ s~-med surreal to:that point. She
wouli baxieveﬁshefhid,imag;ued;her,qbqg;?gq
them- o . .« e :!?.»T"‘v"--,.“_'r,v'_ . ‘~ ‘. Soe -~'
At some timexbefore noon on the following
became very depressed as she thought about what sha
witnessed, so she telephoned the FBI to advise’ -
seen. She believes she was unconsciously blocking ‘ont™
memory of the event during this first phone call apd a3
call from an unknown FBI employee, because she did not et}
then that she had seen an airliner - only that she’d seen a

L
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silver object and an explosion. She had forgotten to provide her
home address and telephone number to the individual who had taken
the first call so she did provide it to the second person, who
had called her at her fathers’ house.

She became more and more depressed during the weekend
realizing she had seen people dying. On Sunday, 7-21-96,
following a day on the beach, she returned to the house and was
told by her father that FBI agents had come by looking for eye
witnesses to the crash. She was upset that her father did not
come out to the beach to get her so she again telephoned the FBI
and told the individual more details, including the fact that it

was a commercial airline.

wears no glasses or contact lenses. She

was well rested, relaxed and happy at the time of the event. She
N had not taken any prescription or illegal drugs and had not
- consumed any alcohol or coffee. SPENCER-PERRY did not have any

television, radio or stereo turned on. Further, none were audible
from any neighbor’s home. There is a casino nearby, but no music
or noise was audible from it, because it was a Wednesday night.

—does not believe that what she had seen
was a natural or merely mechanical event. Except when the word

"migsile" was suggested to her, she never used the word, and at
that point stated it looked like a "missile thingy". She had

avoided drawing any conclusions.

_is described from observation and
interview as rollows: o » T S

[ ER ]

il . B

&2 RACE: White -

e - SEX: Female

=z HEIGHT: 5'2 3/4"

=X WEIGHT: 142 lbs. o

v HAIR: Red g

gg EYES: Green _ o

L] magq“ SRR © el

| - POB: New York, New York S v

3 SSAN: L | A
) Resgidence: ' Hasting-On-Hudson,
~— Home telep ' R~

S
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MWas interviewed by Detective MICHAEL
CALVIN an etective Y MILLER of the Suffolk County Police
Department. The interview was conducted on July 20, 1996.
A
On July 20, 1996, the
MILLER 953, interviewed
inte ie OQK nlsa

Sag Harbor, New York,
The interview started at
approximately 18:30 hovwrs. In sum and substance,

related the following on July 17, 1996, at about !l:!! !!urs, he
was_in a boat owned by* _and*
”wera also on the boat. They were ishing in the ocean
o innecock Inlet. The boat was heading north toward the
inlet on a line from the one mile sea buoy. They were about 1/4
to 1/2 mile north of the buoy. He saw what he thought was a
flare straight behind the boat or a little to the right of the
boat. He was not able to estimate the height of the flare. He
described the flare as a white wispy trail that went straight up.
When he saw this, he said "look at the flare" to the other people
on the boat. He followed the flare for about five seconds, when
the flare turned into an orange burst. He then saw black smoke,
but he did not see anything fall to the water. The point where
the flare turned into an orange burst which looked to be several
miles south of the mile marker. The lighting was such that La
could still see the mile marker that was about half mile from his
location.
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265A-NY-259028
Sr. Inv. THOMAS O'NEILL 7%
Inv. KEVIN E. WALSH/dp Afo

was interviewed by Senior

Investigator . and Investigator KEVIN E. WALSH of
the New York stated Police Department. The interview was
conducted on July 22, 1996.

On July 22, 1996, _was interviewed at his
residence. He stated that on uly 17, 1996, at about 8:30 PM, he
was sitting on the porch of the Westhampton Yacht S dron
looking east and talking to his friend (previously
interviewed by these investigators) . called his
attention to the sky to the south and looked in that
directio entire sky was lit up ge and black, in
what ﬁescribes as a "waterfall" or fire. He stated
that ere were two streams of fire, whose location
estimates its location as being south of Dune Road over € ocean
and directly over the washout area of Dune Road east of the Yacht
Squadron. The fire disappeared behind the dune line, and
ﬁthen heard a thud, additionally, upon first observing the

ire he heard a rumble.
265A-NY-259028-SUBC
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Date of transcription 7/24/96

? was advised oY
the purpose of the

w e, ork,
1 ity of the interviewing agent and ‘
hereafter provided the following informat;

interview. 6«:

: Pand a group of friends were present at a water
hole off 0ld Country Road, in the vicinity of the Suffolk County
Police Department firearms range, on the evening of the TWA

Flight 800 crash. Zhe group was gathered on the west bank
clearing of the water hole.

?was in the water approximately five feet from the
shore, wh

en he observed an ge/reddish flash in the sky above
the trees to the south. “helieved the flash had just

, reached its peak, when he first noticed it. The flash then began'
N to move towards him as it began its descent.

Just before it reached the top of the trees, -saw
an explosion. He observed something blow into pieces, all of _
which were.a red glow. Several seconds later SMITH lost sight of
this object as it descended behind the trees. A trail of light
gray smoke remained in the gk ter the object fell out of

sight. A few seconds after heard a loud rumbling which
lasted approximately five seconds.

. | 265A-NY-259028-SUB= £C ] - 97

SEARCHED O _______ ]
SERIAL FLED

————

NOV 12 1936

F81-NEW YORK a: '

N vesigaionon _7/24/96 at __Speonk, New York
File# 265A-NY-259028

o4§52 cINDY A. PEIL/mam Dutc dicaied ~ 7/24/96
Vv

/778 .
This document containg neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBIL, nis&emyofmemuhwhmm
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Date of transcription 7/1/_97

On June 24

anorville,
contacted at Speonk, New York. er being aav

identity of the interviewing agents and the nature of the
interview, he provided the following information:

At approximately noon on the day of the Trans World
Airlines (TWA) Flight 800

(phonetic),

r _hole on private
Property in Speonk, New Yorkx owned byﬁgrandfather
(name unknown). The property, bounde Yy Old Country Road in the
north, North Phillips Avenue in the west, and the Long Island
Railroad tracks in the southeast, was accessed through a gated

entrance on the south side of 0l1d Countri Road, four-tenths of a

mile east of North Phillips Avenue. and his friends spent

“ the afternoon swimming from a sandy clearing on the water hole's
western shore. Pgadvised that the weather was clear, there
was no wind and the water was calm.

-could not recall exactly the time but advised
that, at some time near sunset, and his friends were

playing in the water. was standing in the water six to
eight feet out from the shore line, facing east, when out of the

corner of his eye to his right (south) an object in the sky
caught his attention. ﬁlooked right and observed a light
ike a flare or firework at approximately

that he thought loocked
thirty to thirty-five degrees up from the estimated horizon (the
actual horizon was obscured by trees). -called his friends’
attentions to the object.

The lighted object was round, the relative size of a
dime, and colored a solid orange, similar in c to a setting
sun, but not too bright to look at directly. “advised the
object moved upward, away from him, and from his right to left at
an incline of forty-five degrees or less to the estimated
horizon. He observed the lighted object move at a constant speed
in that direction for approximately one second.

The object then reached its highest point in the sky

\w_~ Investigation on 6/24/97 a Speonk, New York
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and stopped for approximately ha second, and then moved in a
sharp horseshoe turn downward. advised the object'’s speed
downward was faster than its speed upward. At a quarter of the
way down from the object’s maximum height above the horizonm, it
began to leave a smoke trail. The width of the smoke trail was
approximately the same size as the object. The smoke was gray, a
little darker than that left by a jet at high altitude. The
smoke trail's appearance was constant until the lighted object
reached a point halfway down from its maximum height.

advised that it took the object approximately one
and a half to two seconds to move from its highest point to the
halfway point. At the halfway point, the orange light turned red
and was followed by a break up of the object into numerous

pieces. At this time the smoke coming from the object turned
black.

The break up of the object resulted in three large red-
lighted pieces and approximately twenty to twenty-five small
pieces that looked like sparkles. The sparkles surrounded the
three large pieces but most were falling below, with some out to
the sides and a few above. The sparkles nearest to the three
large pieces were a brighter red than the rest.

Of the three large pieces, none had a defined shape,
and two were approximately the same size as the original object
while the third was about half size. A black smoke cloud
surrounded all of the objects. &advised that at break up,
two of the pieces moved away and down from the third, leaving it
slightly high in the middle. One of the rapidly falling Pieces
fell faster than the other three, but ‘could not remember
which one. The falling pieces left a trail of black smoke;
however, the faster falling piece also left a white trail
resembling a cloud. The red color of the pieces remained constant
during their fall.

Pwatched the pieces fall until they disappeared
behind the trees at the southern end of the lake. It took a

total of three to four seconds for the object and resulting
pieces to move from the highest point in the sky to the point
where they disappeared. The black smoke trail dissipated a few
seconds after the pieces disappeared.
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From observation point, the entire event
occurred over a sandy beach and unique notch in the trees at the
south end of the lake. Horizontally the event occurred within
the relative width of his thumb held out at arm's length.

Approximately three to five seconds after the p&

disappeared behind the trees, there was a loud bang that
advised sounded like thunder. The bang lasted for approximately
one second and was loud enough to be heard over conversation but
not so loud that he could not have a conversation over the sound.
The noise echoed within the water hole and could not
determine from which direction it came.

Pand his friends stayed at the water hole for
approximately half an hour after the event. He did not think he
had seen an airplane crash until after he arrived home and heard

a news account of the TWA Flight 800 crash on television. P
was not under the influence of any substance while he watched the
event.

Following the interview, -held a ruler given to
him by the interviewing agents strailght, up and down at an arm's
length away, with the one inch mark nearest the ground. He placed
his thumb on the two inch mark and aligned it with the horizon.
SMITH advised that the highest point of the event occurred near
the six and one half inch mark on the ruler.
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bogue, New York, 11901

y_.agque. g, L AOL R, 20 .

» Was advised of the identity of the intervigiih
agent and the purpose of the interview. then provida
following information:

-On the night of TWA Flight 800's crash, and a
group of friends were at a waterhole located off 01d Country
Road, Speonk, New York, in the viciniﬁthe Suffolk County

Police Department ‘g Firearms Range. was on the west bank

of the waterhole approximately eight (8 eet in the water when

he noticed a red flare or firework trailing white smoke ascending
over the -tree line on the south side of the waterhold. The flare \
was angling east-southeast.

Approximately seven (7) to ten (10) seconds later
observed a large fireball erupt approximately 12 miles
away. An object, not on fire fell away from the fireball. The
fireball descended in an easterly direction and was lost to sight.
below the tree line.

e

ﬁShortly thereafter,-heard a loud explosion and
felt the ground shake.

" Before the explosion in the sky, erved a plane
in the area of the flare. After the explosion ould no

longer see the plane.
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was interviewed by Detective CALVIN POWELL
and Detective STEPHEN JENSEN of the Suffolk County Police i
Department. The interview was conducted on July 20, 1996. CTRE

=

In furtherance of Trans World Airline (TWA) Flight 800
crash, the below witness was interviewed: v

4 and
and
reports being on Smiths

'On July 20, 1996, at 1625 hours, the undersi
Detective STEVEN JENSEN, number 934, interviewed
her daughter at their residence.

Point Beach, Mastic, New York, on Wednesday evening, July 17, at
about 8:30 to 8:49PM, when she observed double orange flares
streak upward and explode into a large orange fireball. She
states the flares were slanted, arcing and trailed by gray smoke.

also Yeports a strong order of diesel fuel and that sighting
was southeast of Smiths Point Beach.

%o
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nf
was interviewed by Detective
EPHEN JENSEN and Detective CALVIN POWELL of the Suffolk County
Police Department. The interview was conducted on July 20, 1996.

Detective STEPHEN JENSEN and Detective CALVIN POWELL
835( of the 6th Squad Detectives, interviewed the following
Subject during the course of this investigation;

_East uoque w842

The witness was interviewed at the Westhampton
- Ambulance Company #h* Montauk Highway, Westhampton, New York on
July 20, 1996, at 1700 hours. He stated that he was exiting
Dockers Restaurant on Dune Road, Quogue, New York at
approximately 20:45 hours on the date of incident. His attention
drawn south by what he thought was two claps of thunder.

&observed an orange/white glow diminishing in size as it
, moved away from him. Glow was rising skyward from southwest of
~— his position. He thought it was a flare or fireworks from the
beach. At top of trajectory he observed a whitish glow and an
object dropped into the ocean, on fire. He then heard more
thunder and an orange ball of flames dropping toward the ocean.

He states-houses on south side of Dune Road obstructed his view
of the ocean.

- Distance of sightings cannot _be stated. Witness states
he was accompanied by
and a Southampton Police 0 lcer, name unknown.
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7 Lindenhurgfs. jen
Was inte Bl ad

vised of the official identities if the interviewing agents and

purpose of the interview. provided the following
information:

ed that on the evening of July 17, 1996,
he and his wife were at a park in
Lindenhursg, New York, whic e believes to be Green Park, which
looks onto South Oyster Bay. He was facing the bay and noticed a
large commercial plane flying east. He then talked to his wife
for a couple minutes. Looking southeast , at a 30 degree angle
measured from the shoreline, he noticed something ascending 30-35
miles away, which looked like white, yellow fire, trailed by
black smoke. From his vantage point, it ascended just east of
the ROBERT MOSES State Park Water Tower, but was farther out. It
ascended in a straight line at an angle of seven to ten degrees

away from a vertical ninety degree. It arched slightly at the
top.

- could not supply the direction of the arch.

added there is another light tower east from this. He
could not observe exactly where the object originated, but
believed it was from the water. He heard a "shhh" sound. The
ascension lasted ten seconds. He then observed an explosion
which appeared like a pulsing yellow and white light. He then
saw this fall, which lasted approximately two minutes
looked at his watch, which read 8:49 or 8:50PM. stated
it was dark outside. stated he thought he had observed
faulty fireworks. After hearing the news of the crash, he
concluded that he had seen a missile. SN st ated he was in
the Polish army in 1974 and has experience with missiles.
Additionally he opined that this was a medium size missile which
would have required three experienced people to operate.

Investigationon _ 7/26/956 at Amityville, New York =
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tated that his wifﬂdid not
observe anything. As he did not know wha observing, he
did not draw her attention to it.

/o 70




FD-302 (Rev. 3-10-82)

aiieared to be fire going across the surface of something.

-_l._

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 8/9/96

Oon July 27, 1996,
Bellercse, New York,

contacted and furnished the following information:
advised that on July 17, 1996 he was on his way

to dinner, !ea!lng west on Dune Road, when he observed an orange
ball in the sky. He stated that it caught his eye because,
though it looked like a fla it appeared to be hanging in the
sky rather than drépping. &stated that after watching the
ball "hang" in the sky for five to ten seconds, he witnessed the
ball burst in into a curtain of flames. He stated that the
curtain of flames traveled downward directly below the spot where
the orange ball had hung. He said that the curtain of flames

was

advised that he was approximately one mile past the £

estimate how far out at sea the ball appeared to be.

stated that a trail of smoke appeared to follow the sheet o

flames downward toward the water; however, from his location,
stated that he was not able to see the water.

his location at the time it was first observed. He coild not

v
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+ wWas advised of the i
agen he purpose of the inte
following information:

dentity of the interviewing
rview. provided the

was standing 40 feet above sea
of his father’s regidence located a
Beach, New York. Also wit was =Year-=0ld son. The
deck overlooks the ocean. observed a tiny, extremely bright
orange glow at approximately 10,000 feet high and seven to eight
miles to the west, near the Moriches Inlet. The glow descended
from west to east. When the glow reached 5,000 feet, it
increased in size and generated a trail of flame. At 1,000 feet,
the glow and flame became very large. From the initial sighting
to this point, approximately 12 seconds had passed. At 1,000
feet, the aircraft was visible. The aircraft’s underbelly was
faced to the north and the aircraft’s wings were extended to the
west and east. The nose was down and the tail was at the top.
The bottom of the right wing was in immense flames. The
underside of the left wing was not in flames, but the top of the
wing was in immense flames. The tail was also in flames.

did not notice the aircraft engines.

level on the deck
Westhampton

At arms length distance , i estimated that the plane
became visible five inches from the horizon. At arms length,
‘estimated the height and width of the plane to be five
inches. U wvas facing south and advised that the plane
ultimately crashed at his 12:00 position. 1Initially, he believed
that it crashed two to five miles south. About 30 seconds after
the crash, he heard a "firecracker" type ex losion, then an
enormous explosion that rocked the house. badvised that it
was incredibly loud. From the moment observed the plane at
1,000 feet to the crash, he estimated that two s d
passed. @iiPadvised that his 15-year-old son,
ogserved an object spiraling northwest of the initial impact.

advised that his son said the object was "definitely" not on

fire.
Investigationon _ 07/20/96 at Westhampton Beach, New Yor65A-NY-258028-SUB
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The entire incident that-observed lasted
approximately 14 seconds.

. provided a detailed drawing of his observations.
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agents on the below listed date. He was advised of the tities
-of the interviewers and the nature of the interview
provided the following information:

is a,retired Naval Officer, from the Judge
Advocates office of the United States Navy. He has a waterfront
home, overlooking the cove, in Rowayton. On 7/17/96, at 8:30 pm,
was .atanding in his kitchen, talking on the phone and
looking out his glass sliding doors, at the Long Island Sound.
advised that the sun was down and it was a clear night.

saw a skyrocket type object streak up into the
night sky from behind Sheffield Island. P recalled thinking
that someone spent money on a dud, as it did not immediately
-explode. The skyrocket had an orange contrail which had a
continuousﬂhrightness.,A few seconds later, after the skyrocket
contrail disappeared, av a large orange fireball appear
above Sheffield Island. This fireball was orange in color. It was
in the shape of a fat exclamation mark.

-estinated the fireball and skyrocket to have
reached a height of two degrees above the horizon. He further
pointed out the bearing of 165 degrees magnetic (from his home)
as the origin of his skyrocket. He stated that the skyrocket went
slightly from the left to the right as it was going up. P vas
questioned whether he may have actually seen something going down
‘instead of. up.éinliltod that his skyrocket went up.

liovod at-tho +time, that he had seen a boat’s
gas tank explode. It was not until later that night that he
learned of the TWA Flight 800 explosion.

lado a sketch of what he saw and marked his
pos1tlon and line of sight on a map. COpies of both are attached.
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e P¥as interviewed by tE€TEPNERT after being adv
the 1dentity of the interviewing Agent and nature of the
interview. - He provided the following information:

On July 17, 1996, he was fishing on Union Boulevard at
the Union Dock in Mgriehes Bay at approximately 8:45 pm.

-reports that he observed a flare going straight
up, but he was unclear as to whether it had originated from land 6)55
or water. As it was in the air, he observed the flare turn into )
a large red and orange flaming object or "fireball." This
fireball was high in the air, probably several thousand feet.

S rcported that the fireball slowly fell towards

the sea with a grey/white smoke trail, towards the left side
(east) of Moriches Inlet.

-reports that he then observed the flaming object
break into two pieces. One piece went to the left of the flaming

object, and the other went to the right of the flaming object.
No further information (NFI).

5
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On Jul

Shirley, New Yor
was contacted and furnished the
owlng information:

on July 17, 1996, fJjJFstated that he was sitting on
Smith Point Beach, facing south when, from the east, he saw what
looked like a shooting star. He stated that the "star" seemed to
come from Moriches @&nldet, approximately 20 degrees east of the
shoreline. -described the "star" as a reddish/orange streak
that was thicker in the front and thin in the tail. He stated
that the "star" was rising (going south to north) and veering in
the easterly direction. He observed the star for approximately
five (5) seconds. He stated that he lost sight of the "star"
when he turned to point it out to his girlfriend. BURNS advised
that when he turned back, he observed a large orange/yellow ball
west of where had last seen the star. He stated that he did not
know what the ball was and that he heard no sound at the time of
the ball’s appearance. estimated that the ball was 5 to 10
miles from his location. stated that July 17, 1996 was a
clear night and that, as usual, there were many small planes in

the area. He advised that there were not many boats out that
night.

Y ‘ . .
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York,

was advised of the identities of the interviewing agents

nature of the interview. She then provided the following
information.

and the

was driving west on the Sunrise Highway with
a friend, in the area of Exit 62 to 64 (she could
not pinpoint the exact location, only stating they were about
20 - 25 minutes wed* of Southampton). She observed an object
over a row of trees directly south of them which looked like a
flare or a firework going up. She stated at first she thought
it was a firework which was a dud because it arced and went down.
bserved the object climb in an erratic fashion for
about five seconds than it arced and went down for about one half
to one second at which point she noticed an explosion.
stated the object, which climbed up and arced in an east to west
direction, appeared to be a very bright orange color.
stated the explosion appeared to be one large bright ball of
fire. Some pieces appeared to drip down and the rest of it
dropped down. &:ould not estimate the height or
distance of the objects. She stated she did not have to lower

her head to look out the car window, it was clear from a normal
driving position.

v ; 2 7,\/\/\

-?J} In 265A-NY-259028-SUB - L | =~
Investigationon _7/22/96 at Lo 1 nd, New York
File +_256A-NY-259028 . SR WO —

SA JANE KELLY;W™ TN ?

by _ SA NICK J. PINDULIC:MAM Date dictated 7422/8% 2 41906 |
o ) .
erg This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the oroperty of the EBI and ‘i3 1k g H




~ ©D-302 (Rev. 3-10-82) %\
o \

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

o Wi
N T

Date of transeription 8/9/96‘

the WESTH mmmd at
the WESTHAMPTON AMBU , INC., 3 Hazelwood Avenue, Westhampton =

Beach, New York, 11978, and met with the undersigned Agent.
-prov_igled the following information:

stated that she and her family were camping at
the Smith Point campground iron Wednesday, July 17, 1996, to

Friday, July 19, 19m&% advised that she did not see or
hear anything before noticing multiple flares being "shot offt"
out over the water. jjJPbelieved the flares were fir om
boats out 6r the water minutes after the plane crashed.
photographed the flares and the smoke which drifted towards e
beach after the explosion. .

NG KARPS recalled that a surfer came running out the wate :
saying he saw an explosion that crashed into the water. - Lo
could not provide a name, however, the surfer was from Ronkonkoma

" and was interviewed by Newsday.
recalled at approximately 3:00 p.m. on July 17,
1996, she observed a large white boat approximately thirty to
forty feet long, with no markings, in the water off Smith Point.
iaas_unableh to provide a better description of the boat.

Lastly, fllPrrovided forty-six photographs with
negatives which were taken in the afterncon and evening of

Wednesday, July 17, 1996. Said photos are maintained in the 1-A
Section of the file.

b
S
NC j

X 4 " 5 - ,
N ll‘?‘iution on 7/20/96 \ at Westhg_éé;&_hﬁbeach, New York .. :i.
File # 265A-NY-259028,)[('L/ead #TWO07197)

aﬁﬁg\by SA ANGELA DiBELLA/cxk Datedictated 7/2

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your ageacy;



FD-302 (Rev. 3-10-82)

regsT

. s82

1 o R

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 07/26/96

Bellport, New York,
a vised of the official identity o

interviewing agent and the nature of the interview. -then
furnished the following information:

advised that between 8:35 PM and 8:40 PM, she was
coming from shopping in Riverhead, heading south on Route 31
adjacent to Gabregkis Airport when she observed a plane in the sky
heading east. Then it appeared as if a firework started with a
rectangular sunball which was orange and red in color. /B then
observed-a black rectangular flaming object that fell from the
fireball and re-exploded into an oval elongated flame with some
black coloring. This object created a black funnel of smoke and
then disappeared. stated that the whole incident took no
more than ten seconds and did not know how far away it was.

Thic dariimant cnmtaine nalth e canacemasadas® oo won oot "
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1c,. New,
was advised of the i1dentities of the intey eving
Agents and the purpose of the interview. provided the

following information:

S .2s walking on the beach at Smith’s Point State
Park on the evening of July 17, 1996. as walking
eastward on the bea h when she saw a yellow/orange small firework
go up in the air over the ocean.

location when seeing the firework was
approximately one-half mile west of the Smith Point boardwalk.
The firework was to her southeast.

"'-’;:"‘.-
o
’i -

SElP then sav a big explosion in the sky followed by
a large fireball. A smaller explosion occurred seconds later.

-watch immediately after the explosion read
8:45 p.m. B

Lk
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North Babylon, New: York, 11703,
was contacted. After being

1sed of the identity of the interviewing Agents and the nature
of the interview, she furnished the following information:

On Wednesday night, July 17, 1996, at approximately
8:30 pm, as standing on bleachers at a
softball field at Venetian Shores, Lindenhurst, New York. She
was as far south ag-*you can go on land", near the water. She
was facing southeast, watching a star.

‘Po the right of the star, a "yellowy-white" light, "all -
glowing", was coming up, it arched, from the right of the star, :
going left. It went in front of the star and then exploded like
a big bright light. It was bright "yellowy-orange." She saw one
piece falling straight down, also bright yellow-orange in color.
She saw the rising light originate, she thought it was from the
water.

She said it was like fireworks, it rose in a matter of
seconds. It’s angle was an arch. She would say it came from the
ocean. It’s angle was like part of a "U". She did not notice
smoke, only the light, and no round part.

She added that it was a dark, clear, night. She
reiterated that she saw one burst of light and then one piece
falling. She said she did not see an airplane.

rd
Investigationon _7/22/96 ~_at . North Babylon, New York
_ et =
File v_2658-NY-259028 22 'lJ4

SAL “TASON RANDAZZO/ ; an
byfY\SAEPHEN J. SHINER/JR/rdo Daté dicatea 7,23796 OCT 311955
K .
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Quogue, Long

Island, was contacted at her
residence. e was advised of the identities of the interviewing
Agents and that the purpose of the interview was to follow up on
her phone call to the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) hot .

- line regarding the crash of TWA Flight 800 on July 17, 1996.
d while looking to the southwest from a window in her
house, observed the following:

A 2
Minutes g}ior to the crash, a soft-edged, pinkish-red
flame was observed ascending in the sky. The flame, visible in
the south. west sky ascended for an unknown time period, split
into two and then was unobserved. Subsequently, a loud bang was
heard and her house rumbled. Later, a glowing red mass was

\ observed at water level.
N

Veq-l3

The flame was first observed closer than the horizon,
approximately twelve miles off shore. No smoke or sound was

observed prior to the bang. The sun was setting west of the
flame, not visible RN

A couple of days prior to the crash, an unusual
styrofoam cooler was observed washing in and out of the surf.
Shards of 'a mirror were glued onto the outside of the cooler. A
one-two yard string was tied to the inside of the cooler and ran
through a hole in the 1lid. Subsequent to the crash, four men,
one in uniform with red lapels, picked up the cooler and left in

a grey van.
Ny
C

7 )

(v
Investigation on 7/22/98 W4 & Quogue, New York IR

Fie# 265A-NY-259028 o -
SA ROBERT STEVEN KRUPA '(RSK;meg)
b __SA VINCE L. GERARDI, JR i/ 4/
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Was interviewed by Detective GENE :
GROSS and Detec HIGGINS of the Suffolk County Police .

Department. The interview was conducted on July 23, 1996.

Both subjects stated that on Wednesday evening, July
17, 1996, sometime after 8:00 pm, they were sitting at the dining
room table when 'dtated she looked out her

window in a souther the ocean when she observed

an object, which she first thought w. lare, ascending upward
from the water into the sky."“’ﬁtated that the object

was_approximately 12 miles offshore. The distance was d2termined

1% by#hecause on prior occasions ghe had seen Rus

fishing boats in the area during the d war. When *3"
first observed this obje £Q

- window. At this pointgb stated that she stopped

looking and turned away.s stated that she got up from the
to the center of the room and looked out over the

d

n‘f’mstated she saw a mushroom shaped clou 1
reddish/orange in color with black smoke in the sky. hwas
unable to determine the distance to the sight of the explosion.
(% qdescribed the object that was ascending as

pinkish/red in color (smoke) leaving a wide tran.m

stated this object was travelling at a high rate of speed. th

subjgets agree that from the time this object was first spotted

tof the time of the explosion was approximately five seconds.
Both subjects felt two large shock waves that shook the house.

burhher stated that the object that was
ascendi was doing so in a straight line and did not zig-zag.
estimated that the object was ascending directly

ehin e surf club on Dune road in Quogue, and approximately
12 miles offshore.

18

\8b

Interview was conducted by undersigned and Detective
GENE GROSS, number 438 Command 3120 - -

265A-NY-250028- 508~ cc L. &
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Building

interviewed at Building 309, Gabreski Alrpor
(SA) NICK J. PINDULIC and SA PAUL D. VALENTINE.
provided the following information:

On July 17, 199s, as on a cross untr
comin

back from Bloagk Island Alrport. The pilot wa
* &was the passenger in the rjght seat for
the flight. They were not wearing head phones. &saw
a light similar to a flare launched from a boat. He saw two

explosions that were shaped like a tree. These explosions were
ellow-orange and had the effect when plastic burning.
Uould not imagine it was an airplane. He described
- the weather as haz timated the explosion was about ten A
(10) miles away. Msaw another airplane in the area, Ry
it was a Cherokee Piper was three and a half (3 1/2) miles away, o

at 4,000’ MSL, heading south at about 110 knots. He did not know
the side number or call sign of the aircraft.

S . -
"
2brlon ~
Investigation on 07/19/96 at Gabreski Airport _
Fie# 265A-NY-259028 6()
SA PAUL D. VALENTINE - : ;
by SA NICK J. PINDULIC .: (PDV:hrgqg) Date dicaed  07/23 /96
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on Jul
Y, N

Y 29, 1996, at approxi
ew York S i

JOHN p,

1996, at approximately 8:30PM,

were at Smith point County Park.
pParking lot in the vicinity

and
He was
of the fee booths. He stateq
Stated that he saw
- This occurred to his
i a fireball which
€éan. He could not
pointing the

the flare or the firebal]. ould

vent occurred. He

did not hear any noise.
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The following investigation was conducted by
Investigator DANIEL J. REGINI of the New York State Police
Department on July 26, 1996:

26, 1996 nvestigator REGINI interviewed

Center Moriches, New York (N

and 1s a member of the CENTER MORICHES YACHT
at the end of Union Avenue, Center Moriches, NY.

was interviewed at the location in the exact
'Same seating position he had on the night of this incident. He
stated that on Wednesday, July 17, 1996, at about 8:30 to 8:40
pm, he had been at the yacht club viewing sailboat races on
Moriches Bay from a,Seated position at a nearby picnic table
about 100 feet from the water. At that time his attention was
drawn to an east/southeast direction at a point in the sky where
he observed.-something go up in the air. His sight line is
further described as aligning the picnic table, boat winch and
then vacant PALMER boat slip. *did not see the point of
origin of the item which was first believed to be some sort of
fireworks. He could not be more specific as to what the
"fireworks" looked like and simply described its location as a
"long distance" away. Several seconds later he saw an orange
fireball in the sky within the same sight line. Although he could
not see any aircraft, he assumed that is what caused the
fireball. The fireball grew in size as it descended from the
sky. It then split in two Separate distinct pieces before
disappearing behind the dunes (Smith Point County Park) .

WhenllllP 100ked back up in the sky where he had seen
the first event, he saw a big ball of white smoke. S at

bay, but realized it was much further out to sea when it

descended beyond the dunes. About ten seconds after the o
disappearance beyond the dunes, bfirst heard a loud boom,

then two separate smaller booms. He stated that based on this
ten second time frame, he estimated that the incident occurred
about ten miles from his location. He added that he was not

aware of any other unusual events occurring at the acht club and
that ad
also been inte 3 . eral Bureau o
Investigation.
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The following investigation was conducted by
Investigator EDWARD S. MLODYNIA

of the New York State Police
Department on July 23, 1996:

On July 23, 1996, Investigator MLODYNIA went to JOHN
SCOTTS RESTAURANT, 546 Dune Road, Westhampton, New York (NY) to
interview a young waitress regarding what she had seen on July
17, 199s6.

on July 23

- Mastic, NY, who is temporar

niriey, v, O
#dvised that on July 17, 1996, at about 8:30
pm she was standing outside the restaurant when she thought she
heard thunder. She looked u

P into the sky and saw a hugh
fireball towards the southwest. The fireball came down moving
west to east and after a few seco

nds she did not see anything
afterwards.
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was interviewed at her residence,P
Blue Point, New York. After being advised o e
l1dentities of the interviewing agents and the nature of the
1nterv1ew,-prov1ded the following information:

At about 8:30 P.M. on the evening of July 17, 1996,
was on her deck which extends into, and dlrectly overlooks
Patchogue Bay. il was facing due south toward Davis Park and
Watch Hill when sheg.@aw three orange lights shoot out from the
horizon in quick succession. The lights were solid orange in
color and had a yellow tinge toward the outside. The lights
seems to originate from the Davis Park Island area itself.

estimated that the distance from her deck to Davis Park
was about five miles.

The orange lights appeared to be heading toward her, bf
which would be northbound, as they appeared to be getting larger. it
However, after only about two seconds, when the lights were only
about two inches above the horizon, the lights disappeared.

-did not hear any sounds at all. Pbelieved

that this was more that just a flare or a firework because of the
density of the orange glare.

Invesugation on 7/20/96 pt lvBlue Point, New York
File # “\ l

SA JAMES J. ROTHEM » 41535 |
by«'r,(SA GREGORY J. O’NWILL/MAM ,ﬂ»\i’\ Date dictated 7/2&/9631'-;) 2 1~’9°
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Center Moriches, New York,
7 was interviewed at his
residence. elng advised of the identity of the
interviewing Agents and the nature of the interview, he provided
the following information:

On Wedneﬁg@y,.July 17,1996, S on a boat
that belonged to hfs friends nd moored at the
Holiday Beach Property Owners Association. The docks are located
west of the Moriches Inlet and east of Masory Point on the Bay
side. At about 8:30 while he was looking out at the Bay,
saw something that looked like a flare going up. It
went up, stopped and then it looked like it was going down. It
broke into two pieces, one higher than the other, exploded and "
fell in two columns of flames. The event took less than 30 :
seconds. described the flare as being a yellowish-
orange light. He stated it did not look like a plane because of

the angle it took.

v

W
2|l
[nvestigation on 7/19/96 at Center MOI‘iChES, New York
File# 265A-NY-259028
SA JAMES G. LEEJ?
by _ SA ROBERT S. CR¥SALLI (RSC:dp) Date dictated ~ 7/23
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Ronkonkoma, New York. After being aav

e i1dentities of the interviewing agents and the nature of the
interv1ew,bprov1ded the following information:

1996“&18 having dinner
at RIVER RESTAURANT in

Oakdale, Long Islan ad a window seat in the
restaurant. Her séa‘t eastbound over the Great South Bay.
Her husband was facing westbound.

The evening of Jul

17,
with her husband,

"At about 8:15 PM, -saw an orange elongated mass
shoot straight up from the horizon. From her vantage point, the
object was like a wide baseball bat. She did not see any smoke
trailing the object. An orange glow seemed to follow it, but
quickly dissipated.

The object went straight up into the sky for about two
seconds, reached its apex, and then broke apart and descended in
smaller orange glowing pieces. did not observe any fire
ball, and did not hear any sounds roughout the event.

P estimated that the object ascended from several
miles in the distance, but could not tell if it originated from

land or sea. Because of the bright glow of the object and it’'s
distance from her, hought that the object was something
more than just a flare. As the pieces broke and descended,
ost visual contact beyond the horizon.

Investigation on 07/20/96 a Ronkonkoma, New York

h,ﬂESA GREGORY J. O‘N

SA JAMES J. ROTHE

265A-NY-259028 j’CC_\—- Aae

(GJO:hrg) Datedicaed 07/20/96
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